PMTurkeyCOLPEmM Resource

From: TurkeyCOL Resource

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 8:23 AM

To: PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

Subject: FW: 010715 DRAFT Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 RAI for RadHealth .docx < a e>

Attachments: 010715 DRAFT Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 RAI for RadHealth .docx



Hearing ldentifier:
Email Number:

TurkeyPoint_COL_Public
1136

Mail Envelope Properties (fbf64d2e2a0f48cfaOb01ffe66e6fc23)

Subject:

Sent Date:
Received Date:
From:

Created By:

Recipients:

FW: 010715 DRAFT Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 RAI for RadHealth .docx < a e>
2/4/2016 8:23:01 AM

2/4/2016 8:23:02 AM

TurkeyCOL Resource

TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov

"PMTurkeyCOLPEmM Resource" <PMTurkeyCOLPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQPWMSMRSO05.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 3 2/4/2016 8:23:02 AM

010715 DRAFT Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 RAI for RadHealth .docx 38575
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:

Recipients Received:



